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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


June 13, 2013
Addendum 3 To

RFP Preferred Vendor Relationships for Design 
and Other Professional Services 
dated May 22, 2013 
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on June 03, 2013 for the University's RFP for Preferred Vendor Relationships for Design and Other Professional Services for the Facilities Planning & Management.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Question:  Yesterday at the Pre-Proposal meeting there was a link shown that had the information on existing contracts/vendors resulting from the 2008 selection process for Preferred Vendors.  Can you please have someone send me the link so I can take a look at it?


Answer: The document referenced during the meeting is found at the same address as the RFP:  http://forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Building_Design.html, it is the 11th project down and the opened document is the List of Contracts Awards (downloadable)   

2. Question:  If responding as a joint venture, should each individual organization complete the AIA Statement of Qualifications? Or can 1 AIA Statement of Qualifications be submitted for the Joint Venture?
Answer: One AIA Statement of Qualifications can be submitted that describes the respondent’s business organization, and includes information on the form of organization; principals; history of legal claims; etc.  
3. Question: Are resumes counted in the total 15 page limit? The RFP requests a Statement of Qualification on an AIA form or similar.  Page 11, VIII Proposal requirements does not mention this.  If required, is this document part of the 15 page limit or considered one of the attached forms like Schedule A?

Answer: Bios, resumes, WSU Forms and Schedules, Statement of Qualification Form, Cover page and tabs are not included in this count.
4. Question: Can someone be used on the work if they were not originally submitted in the proposal/response? Do you want to see resumes for all individuals or just the discipline leads? (Do you want this info for technicians?)
Answer: 
1. In response to a Respondent’s direct hires: Current employees who will be in direct contact with WSU on projects should be included in Respondent’s submittal.   We cannot respond to Respondents’ potential changes in employment status of their personnel. 
2. In response to use of sub-consultants: The idea of this effort is for the University to partner with Architects and Engineers of our choosing.  Except in isolated cases, we do not anticipate using a firm who plans to use sub consultants that were not named in the proposal.  By isolated, we refer to atypical work that could not have been anticipated based on the language in our RFP.  The use of any sub-consultant will require the review and approval of the University.  A long term relationship in the initial proposal makes the process more effective.  Proposing a new sub-consultant during the contract period does not imply acceptability by the University of the proposed sub-consultant.

5. Question:  Can you submit as a firm doing some of the work, ex. civil engineering and landscape architecture, and also as a sub to an architecture firm? Is there an advantage to WSU to one approach over the other?
Answer: Yes
6. Question:  How will the "Hourly fee by Job Description" rates be used? Is this for studies/small projects or for all work under this 5 yr. contract?


Answer: Hourly fee by Job Description" rates will be used for studies/small projects.  
7. Question:  Have the meeting minutes been issued?
Answer:  Yes the Minutes were posted and sent out Friday June 7, 2013. 
8. Question:  Are we to assume that professional services relating to site surveying and environmental site assessments will not be evaluated as part of this RFP process even though both are somewhat integral to civil engineering and site design?

Answer: Yes, professional services relating to site surveying and environmental site assessments will not be evaluated as part of this RFP process
9. Question:  For the purposes of the hourly rates on Form #2013-2 do we assume that these rates will apply for the duration of the five year master agreement (as noted) or will adjustments be made annually during this 5-year base period (as alluded to at the pre-bid meeting)?

Answer: Refer to Addendum #1 response.
10. Question:  Will the hourly rates for years 6 and 7 be adjusted in accordance with published cost-of-living adjustments?

Answer: Refer to Addendum #1 response.
11. Question:  MEP Engineers is a full service engineering firm.  We would like to be considered for A & E projects with an architectural firm as our sub-consultant.  If we submit as the primary with an architect as a sub-consultant, then can we still be qualified for any full-service engineering only projects?  At the meeting it was stated that you would not team up firms for A & E projects.
Answer: Yes, Respondents submitting as the primary with an architect as a sub-consultant can still be qualified for any full-service engineering only projects if they respond to corresponding category.
12. Question:  We are a Mechanical Consulting firm and we use Electrical engineer sub-consultants. Are we allowed to have more than one engineering sub-consultant in our RFP, or are we limited to just the one?
Answer: No, Respondents are limited to one sub-consultant on proposal.
13. Question:  The fee percentages in the Full service AE category in Scientific, Lab & Research project type at 100,000-499,999 seem to be transposed.  Should the higher percentage be assigned to renovation?
Answer: Fees are correct as published.
14. Question:  In the Architecture only and Engineering only columns the C.1 fee percentages assigned to project work do not add up to the combined percentage in the Full service AE category.  Are these Architecture only and Engineering only percentages applied to a different construction value basis or to the Total Construction cost basis?  Can the university clarify how this works?
Answer: Fees are correct as published. If a design requires combined services, the University will select a team from the respondents in that category.
15. Question:  The word ‘work’ occurs in numerous places throughout the RFP  In some cases we believe it is used when the more appropriate term from a professional liability insurance coverage viewpoint would be ‘professional services’:    Would you consider substituting the term professional services in these areas where appropriate?
Answer: No.
16. Question:  On page 2 of the RFP – ‘…all work must be performed to comply with WSU’s Construction Design Standards….’   Similarly in Article 1.3 of the Agreement deviation from WSU Design Standards not approved by WSU in writing is considered a design error.  There must be negligence in performance by the design professional before professional liability insurance can respond.

Answer: The University is unable to respond to this comment.
17. Question:  What if these are out of date or conflict with current codes?  We suggest a clarification to the phrase that allows for the possibility that the WSU Construction Design Standards could be superseded by other standards and codes. Please clarify what regulations will take precedence in that event.
Answer: The University’s design standard is not intended to supersede any prevailing architectural, construction, life safety code, or other code or law.
18. Question:  Schedule B:  P/L insurance requirement of $500K per occurrence could be construed to be in conflict with $1,000,000 (aggregate or per occurrence?) indicated on page 4 and in Article  9.1.3. of the Agreement.  Please confirm the required professional liability insurance requirement per occurrence and in aggregate.

Answer: See revised Schedule B issued as part of this Addendum.
19. Question:  Page 5.  Insurance paragraph requests that WSU be named as additional insured.  A similar statement occurs in Schedule B. This is typically not available on professional liability policies, just general and sometimes on automobile policies.  Would WSU consider revising and/or clarifying this requirement?
Answer: University insurance requirements have not changed. Evidence of insurance is required. 
20. Question:  Schedule B – Coverage paragraph states that “All liability policies must be written on an occurrence form of coverage”.. Professional liability policies are only available on a “claims made” basis.  Would WSU consider revising and/or clarifying this requirement?

Answer: The University recognizes Professional Liability insurance company practices on this matter.

21. Question:  Agreement:  Article 4.4. Standard of Performance. does not mention negligence in the performance of professional services.  Professional liability policy would respond only if the consultant is “negligent” in performing services.

Answer: The University is unable to respond to this comment.
22. Question:  Article 14 Dispute Resolution.  Would WSU consider allowing for non-binding arbitration prior proceeding to the stated dispute resolution process?

Answer: No.
23. Question:  Would WSU consider including a Limitation of Liability Clause in the Agreement corresponding to the size of the fee or some other limit?  
Answer: The University does not limit liability to the extent of the fee.
24. Question:  Finally we are a certified minority business and we note the concern in the RFP for inclusion of Minority and WBE’s in providing services to your institution.  I must note that I am this year’s president of the Detroit Chapter of the National Organization of Minority Architects and in that capacity we are aware that there are additional minority firms that would be interested in responding to this RFP. 

Answer:  As stated in the Prebid meeting, the prime respondent to the RFP and/or at least one firm in a joint venture must have been present at the Prebid meeting, and must have signed in.  Diversity status is not affected by this requirement.
25. Question:   MEP Engineers is a full service engineering firm.  We would like to be considered for A & E projects with an architectural firm as our sub-consultant.  If we submit as the primary with an architect as a sub-consultant, then can we still be qualified for any full-service engineering only projects?

Answer:   As long as your Proposal names who that sub-consultant would be, and provides the required information for both companies, the University would consider a proposal as a qualified for A & E projects.  The biographies for key contacts at both companies are included in information required for this RFP.

As a reminder, the bid due date has been extended to June 19, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.  Please disregard the lump sum bid sentence in Addendum 2.  The quoted rates have been given in the RFP documents.  

Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Paula Reyes, Strategic Sourcing Manager, Email; bb2709@wayne.edu and to Kenneth Doherty, Assistant Vice President, Email; ac0578@wayne.edu.  Copy both Paula Reyes and Kenneth Doherty on all E-Mail questions.  

Thank you,

Paula Reyes 
Strategic Sourcing Manager
Schedule B - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (Revised 3-12-2012)
____________________________________________, at its sole expense, shall cause to be issued and maintained in full effect for the term of this agreement, insurance as set forth hereunder:
General Requirements


      Type of Insurance


Minimum Requirement




1.
Comprehensive General Liability

Bodily Injury
$   500,000 each person







$1,000,000 aggregate






Property Damage
$   500,000 each occurrence







$1,000,000 aggregate







                 or







$2,000,000 Combined Single Limit (CSL)



2.
Comprehensive Automobile Liability

Bodily Injury
$   500,000 each person




(including hired and non-owned vehicles)

$1,000,000 each accident






Property Damage
$   500,000 each accident







                 or







$2,000,000 Combined Single Limit (CSL)



3.
Workers' Compensation

Statutory-Michigan
$   100,000




(Employers' Liability)




4.
Professional Liability Insurance (Errors and Omissions)   
$1,000,000 each occurrence







$1,000,000 aggregate 
Such insurance shall include coverage or amendatory endorsements for bodily injury, death or property damage arising out of the discharge, disposal or escape, whether or not sudden or accidental, of smoke, vapors, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, toxic chemicals, liquids or gases, waste materials or other irritants, contaminates, or pollutants into or upon land, the atmosphere or any water course or body of water

Maximum Acceptable Deductibles


      Type of Insurance


Deductible





Comprehensive General Liability


$5,000




Comprehensive Automobile Liability


     0




Workers' Compensation


     0



Coverages

1.
All liability policies must be written on an occurrence form of coverage.






2.
Comprehensive general liability includes, but is not limited to:  consumption or use of products, existence of equipment or machines on location, and contractual obligations to customers.






3.
The Board of Governors, Wayne State University, shall be named as an additional insured, but only with respect to accidents arising out of said contract.






Certificates of Insurance

1.
Certificates of Insurance naming Wayne State University / Office of Risk Management as the certificate holder and stating the minimum required coverages must be forwarded to the Office of Risk Management to be verified and authenticated with the agent and/or insurance company.






2.
Certificates shall contain a statement from the insurer that, for this contract, the care, custody or control exclusion is waived.






3.
Certificates shall be issued on a ACORD form or one containing the equivalent wording, and require giving WSU a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or material change prior to the normal expiration of coverage.      
4         Insurance must be issued by a bond/insurance company with an “A rating as denoted in the AM Best Key Rating Guide”

	5. Revised certificates must be forwarded to the Office of Risk Management thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any insurance coverage listed on the original certificate, as follows:


	
Wayne State University


Office of Risk Management


5700 Cass Avenue, Suite 4622 AAB


Detroit, MI   48202
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